Divizion of Biology

Ackorn Hall
Manhattan, Kansas 66506
913 532 6015

August 24, 1979

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn

Gentlemen:

In response to the IE Bulletin No. 79-19: [ did not use, transport,
or request burial of any radiocactive waste under my hRC license
(15-16428-01) during 1978 or thus far during 1979. Thus, my answers
to the three questions pcsed in section 9 of IE Bulletin No. 7%-19
are: 1) None, 2) None, and 3) No.

Furthermore, I contemplate no further use of radicactive isotopes at
the Marine biolcgical labgcratory in Maine where I do research during
the summers (my license authorizes my use of radicactive isotopes
specifically at the Mount Desert Island Biological Laborztory,
Salsbury Cove, Maine 04672). 1 therefore wish to terminats my NRC

.S

license, effective immediately. A copy of my iicense is enclosed.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

pfwg Q. Gl

Gary W. Conrad
Associate Professor

Enclcsure
GWC:dc
Copies of this letter and my license have been sent to:

1) HNuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcenent
Division of Fuel Facility and
daterials Safety Inspection
washington, D.C. 20555

2) Or. David Miller
Radiation Safety Cfficer
Mount Desert Isiand 8iological Laboratory
Salsbury Cove, Maine 04672

80081902%2



